1288002

To: EETI @ rivr.ni X N SN @riv.n!]
From:

Sent: Thur 4/1/2021 3:40:04 PM

Subject: FW: PHIRI WP8 10 REF 29/03/2021 - Minutes & Topic Selection

Received: Thur 4/1/2021 3:40:04 PM

10 REF minutes 20210329.docx

Zie graag bijgaande mail. V&Z neemt deel in een Europees Project (PHIRI) waarbij in een Rapid Exchange Forum
COVID-19 maatregelen tussen verschillende landen worden gedeeld. Ik lever daar vaak informatie voor aan (op
basis van publiek beschikbare informatie).

De vorige keer ging het over vaccinatie strategieén. In bijgaand verslag vinden jullie een tabel met de vaccinatie
strategieén van alle landen die gereageerd hebben.

Ik hoor graag of dit nuttig is voor jullie, of dat jullie deze informatie al via andere wegen kennen.

Alvast dank!

o
brom: IEKECH EXEE] KN .1

Sent: woensdag 31 maart 2021 15:30

To: &S IR < INCA PR @ rivm.n >

Cc: [EAPLY ERFEE <BE-R R @ rivm.n >

Subject: Fwd: PHIRI WP8 10 REF 29/03/2021 - Minutes & Topic Selection

Hierbij de minutes van de REF van afgelopen maandag.

From: PHIRI. Austria M>

Date: 31 March 2021 at 14:07:30 CEST
To:
Subject: PHIRI WP8 10 REF 29/03/2021 - Minutes & Topic Selection

Dear colleagues,

Thank you for participating in the 10™ PHIRI WP8 REF meeting and also many thanks to those colleagues, who could not
attend and sent their input by email. Attached to this email and on the SharePoint you can find the minutes of the
meeting.

Pre-selection of question/topic
« Please follow the link to the voting of the potential topics for the upcoming 11 REF-meeting on 12/04/2021:
https://survey.goeg.at/index.php/831958?lang=en
« Please place your vote until Wednesday, 07/04/2021 12:00.

The next meeting takes place on 12 April 2021.

If you have specific topics or questions you would like to include to the voting for discussion in the course of the
upcoming meetings, please email them to M. Any feedback on the REF meetings is highly welcome.

Please contact us at M!

Kind regards,



1288002

nd ALEon behalf of the WP8 Rapid Exchange Forum Secretariat



